
Marguerite Mclean 

From: Marguerite Mclean 

Sent: 
To: 

Thursday, December OS, 2013 8:03 AM 

Jeff Bates 

Cc: 
Subject: 

Greg Fogleman; Mark Long; Brenda Hawkins 
RE: Declassification of Confidential Documents 

Per this e-mai l, the confidential documents listed below will be returned to the source. 

Thank you . 

Marguerite H. Mclean, Records Technician 

Florida Public Service Com mission 

Office of Commission Clerk 

Capita l Circle Office Center 

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 

(850) 413-6824 

From: Jeff Bates 
Sent: Thursday, December OS, 2013 7:53AM 
To: Marguerite Mclean 
Cc: Greg Fogleman; Mark Long; Brenda Hawkins 
Subject: FW: Declassification of Confidential Documents 

I will pull the files and return them to you this afternoon, unless you need them sooner. 

From: Greg Fogleman 
Sent: Monday, December 02, 2013 3:01PM 
To: Jeff Bates 
Cc: Brenda Hawkins 
Subject: FW: Declassification of Confidential Documents 

Send them back to the source .... 

From: Mark Long 
Sent: Monday, December 02, 2013 3:00PM 
To: Greg Fogleman 
Subject: RE: Declassification of Confidential Documents 

OK by me 

From: Greg Fogleman 
Sent: Monday, December 02, 2013 1:38PM 
To: Mark Long 
Subject: FW: Declassification of Confidential Documents 

Unless you object, I'd say send them all back to the companies ..... 
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From: Jeff Bates 
Sent: Monday, December 02, 2013 12:51 PM 
To: Greg Fogleman 
Cc: Mark Long; Brenda Hawkins 
Subject: FW: Declassification of Confidential Documents 

Greg, your call. Let me know and I'll review what we've got and turn them in if needed. 

From: Marguerite Mclean 
Sent: Monday, December 02, 2013 12:48 PM 
To: Jeff Bates 
Cc: Brenda Hawkins 
Subject: Declassification of Confidential Documents 

Jeff, 
The confidential documents listed below have reached their declass ification dates. These documents relate to 
the responses to the 2011 local competition data requests. 

Should these documents be returned to the source ? 
or 
Do you want to give them a new declassification date ? 

01642-11 
02470-11 
02577-11 
02579-11 
02581-11 
02583-11 
02585-11 
02587-11 
02589-11 
02591-11 
02593-11 
02596-11 
02598-11 
02601-11 
02603-11 
02605-11 
02607-11 
02613-11 
02621-11 
02623-11 
02627-11 
02640-11 
02642-11 
02644-11 
02657-11 
02688-11 
02703-11 
02722-11 
02755-11 
02765-11 
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02796-11 
02827-11 
02831-11 
02863-11 
02913-11 
02915-11 
02917-11 
02928-11 
02996-11 
02998-11 
03026-11 
03149-11 
03157-11 
03200-11 
03204-11 
03226-11 
03238-11 
03335-11 
03336-11 
03397-11 
03399-11 
03427-11 

Thank you. 
Marguerite H. Mclean, Records Technician 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Office of Commission Clerk 
Capital Circle Office Center 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 
(850) 413-6824 
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